## MINUTES Graduate Council November 13, 2012

The Graduate Council met at 1:00 p.m., November 13, 2012 in Room 209 Roy Hall Conference Room. Members present were: Professors Laura Aaron, Christine Allen, Allen Bauman, John Dollar, Greg Granger, Michelle Morris (also held proxy vote for Sang Park), Pamela Simmons (proxy for Dana Roe), Donald Stewart (Associate Member) Nelda Wellman (Associate Member) and Dr. Steve Horton, Chair.

The following proposals were on the table for review.

- I. Proposals submitted by the College of Nursing and Allied Science
  - 1. To change the minimum GRE requirement for entry to the MSN degree program for conditional admission. FROM: 280 -- TO: 284.
  - 2. Delete the following courses from the catalog:
    - a) Mental Health Psychiatric Nursing: Nurg 5500 and 5510
    - b) Neonatal Nurse Practitioner: Nurg 5650, 5660, 5670 5680 5620, 5630 and 5640.
  - 3. Delete two concentrations in the MSN degree program:
    - a) Mental Health Psychiatric Nursing (546F)
    - b) Neonatal Nurse Practitioner (546J)
    - c) Delete from page 109 in the catalog three sections
  - 4. Change the titles of the following concentrations in the MSN degree program.
    - a) From: Acute Care Nurse Practitioner (546I)
      - To: Adult-Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner
    - b) From: Pediatric Nurse Practitioner (546G)
      - To: Primary Care Pediatric Nurse Practitioner
    - c) From: Adult Nursing (546A)
      - To: Adult-Gerontology
    - d) From: Critical Care Nursing of the Adult (546E)
      - To: Adult-Gerontology Critical Care Nursing
  - 5. Change course title and description in the catalog of the following courses.
    - a) Nurg 5040, 5050, 5150 and 5160.
      Change course description in the catalog of the following course.
    - b) Nurg 5190.

Michelle Morris moved to approve. It was seconded by Dr. Greg Granger. The proposal was approved.

- II. Proposals submitted by College of Education and Human Development, Department of Teaching and Learning
  - 1. Description of practitioner (PREP) program (currently page 96 in 2012-2013 catalog)
  - 2. Changes to programs:
    - a. Elementary Education/Special Education Mild/Moderate (531)-change in RDG course. Modified course listings to include course prefix for clarity
    - Curriculum and Instruction with concentration in Transition to Teaching (504I)change in EPSY course. Modified course listings to include course prefix for clarity

- c. Special Education with concentration in Gifted (524A)-remove ETEC elective. Modify course listings to include course prefix for clarity
- 3. Changes to courses:
  - a. EDUC 5610-removal of prerequisite
  - b. EPSY 5410, EPSY 5420-delete from catalog
  - c. EPSY 5520-removal of pre-requisite
  - d. EDSP 5110, EDSP 5120-delete from catalog
  - e. SPED 5070, SPED 5320; SPED 5380; SPED 5480; SPED 5510; SPED 5620; SPED 5870; SPED 5890; SPED 5920-remove pre-requisite or co-requisite
  - f. SPED 5340; SPED 5420; SPED 5430; SPED 5850-delete from catalog
- 4. New concentration to the Curriculum and Instruction degree
  - a. Concentration in English as a Second Language (504J)

Dr. Greg Granger voted to approve. It was seconded by Dr. Allen Bauman. The proposals were approved.

There was no further business so the meeting was adjourned at 1:30 p.m.	
	Respectfully submitted,
	Dr. Steven G. Horton, Dean and Associate Provost
Approved:	
Dr. Lisa Abney Vice President	Dr. Randall I. Webb. President